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BROOK’S METHODIST CHURCH (site) ca. 1870

This simple, one story Yictorian Gothic structure was
torn down a few years ago and a new church built adjacent
to the site of the original.
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This is a simple frame structure notable for its gingerbread and
Gothic decorations. [t was one of the few small late I9th century
Churches of any interest discovered in Calvert County. The Church
is three bays wide. The central bay projects, contains the door,
and forms the base for a swall tower which rises above the peak
of the A-roof and then opens into a small open cupola summounted
by a steeple. The Church is 4 bays deep and a small three sided
apse projects from the rear. All of the windows are pointed
lancet~arch Gothic ones filled with plain panels of colored glass.
The interior of the Church has simple Victorian wainscoting and
simple pews of stained pine,

The interesting feature of the Church is the fleur~de~lis pattern-
ed bargeboards and roof trim. iMuch of the decoration is broken

but enough remains to make the Church an attractive and pleasing
structure.

In need of repairs, tihis structure should be maintained.
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BROCKS M=THODIST CHURCH

The Brooks Methodist Church has been demolished since first being
recorded in 1967. At that time, it was described as being "in need of
repairs" and was noted for its "gingerbread and gothic decorations".

Among those were fleur-de-lis patterned bargeboards.

Photographs show that the building was a wooden frame and clapboard
structure, three bays wide and four bays deep. There was an entrance
tower decorated with fishscale shingles and a diamond shaped window,

The transom over the entrance door, as well as the other windows, are
gothic-arch windows with tracery. Brinkman reported these to have con-
tained panels of colored glass.

It is unfortunate that this building did not survive, for it docu-
mented nearly a century of the history of this congregation, which claims
to be the oldest slethodist Church in the county. According to its own
published history, the Brooks Methodist Church was orzanized in the
early nineteenth century. The first building was known as "the meeting
house" and public records show the church a2s being known by several names
including "Brooks Chapel", "Brooks lethodist Chu:'ch and zarsonage",
"Colored Methodist Church of Calvert County", and the "Island Creek Church'.
It was named "Brooks Church" in 1908 in honor of John I. Brooks, a local
pastor and uniertaker. The "meetin ; house'", which zlso served as a school,
burned c. 188l and was eventually replaced by this late Victorian building.
Both this building and the white liethodist Church, which was its mneighbor,
stood on ground which people say was donated by the Waters femily. Some
believe that this donation took place as early as the 1840's. G2 6/115

of the Land Rec.rds of Calvert County indicates that Sewell D. vaters
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and his wife Elizabeth conveyed three acres to the "Trustees of the
Methodist Church and 3chool of the Colo.ed Population" in 1867. It is
not possible that a church existed on this spot prior to taking title
for the land.

The Waters Memorial Church is of a different style than the old
Brooks building, but is of the same vintage. Both churches shared the
same graveyard and stood within one hundred yards of each other. One
served the white community and the other the colored. Both owe their
beginings to the Waters family and shared a lon; history of serving the
lMethodist community in this area., Many important family nemes, boih
black and white, can be found in the cemetery, names which are connected
with many of the historic names in t.ae Island Creek and Mutual area.

It is interesting to note that both buildings were kmown as the
"Island Creek Methodist Church" and that both assumed their present names
in 1908. According to JIB 54/352 it was at this time the white church

became Waters Memorial kKethodist Church.
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